
 
Florida Department of Transportation 

RON DESANTIS 
GOVERNOR 

605 Suwannee Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

 

Safety, Innovation, Mobility, Attract, Retain & Train 
www.fdot.gov 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  February 15, 2022 
 
TO: Chris Leffert , Transit Programs Administrator, District Seven 
 
FROM: Elizabeth Stutts, State Transit Manager 

COPIES: Holly Liles (FTA), Erin Schepers 
 
SUBJECT: Authorization for the use of toll revenue credits as FTA “soft match” for Hernando 

County BOCC for FTA FFY18, 19, and 20, Section 5339 grant application 2854-
2022-1, FM 439255-7 

 
This is in response to the correspondence dated February 11, 2022 requesting the Department’s 
authority to grant a  request by Hernando County BOCC to use state toll revenue credits in the 
amount of $116,250.00 as soft match for the capital portion of their Section 5339 grant 
application for FTA FFY18, 19, and 20.  In accordance with Title 23 United States Code Section 
120(i)(1) and the State of Florida’s adopted policy regarding the use of toll revenue credits for 
public transit capital and planning projects, we concur with your determination of eligibility and 
hereby authorize for Hernando County BOCC to use $116,250.00 in State of Florida toll revenue 
credits as soft match for this FTA project. 
 
Use of the toll revenue credits as soft match will effectively allow for FTA funding of capital 
projects at a 100% federal share. When providing a copy of this authorization to Hernando County 
BOCC, please ask them to reference the use of this credit in their project budget sheets of their 
FTA application and send a copy of this authorization letter to their FTA Project Manager. Also 
include the item number reference where these projects are included in the STIP. FDOT will 
work with the Federal Highway Administration to ensure that the use of the toll revenue credits is 
properly accounted for and recorded. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Gabe Matthews, Transit Research, Planning and 
Commuter Assistance Administrator, at 850-414-4803. 
 
 
ES/gm 
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Matthews, Gabrielle

From: Leffert, Chris
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 4:49 PM
To: Matthews, Gabrielle
Subject: TDC Request for Hernando County 5339
Attachments: Hernando 2022 5339 TDC Request.pdf

Hi Gabe, 
 
I am submitting a request for Toll Development Credits for Hernando County’s 5339 Capital FPN #439255-7 the request 
is for $116,250 in TDCs to match their 5339 FTA grant. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chris Leffert, FCCM 
Florida DOT - District 7 
Modal Development 
Transit Programs Administrator 
11201 N. McKinley Drive 
Tampa, FL 33612 
P(813) 975-6403 
 












